
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
March 13, 2025

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing
Link: https :I/zoorn.uslj/973 85279665?pwd=ntOTbcVZD84eUMytwOflvIOPYOmjsOMo. 1
Meeting ID: 973 8527 9665
Passcode: 034913
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. High School Presentation
IV. Citizen Participation
V. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, February 13, 2025
VI. Correspondence, Communications
VII. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VIII. Superintendent Report
IX. Principal Report
X. Director of Pupil Services Report
XI. Unfinished Business

A. High School Discussion
B. Budget 2025-2026, Discussion and Possible Action

XII. New Business
A. PayforSports

XIII. Additional Agenda Items
XIV.Financial Reports

A. February 2025 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, February 2025
C. Budget Transfers

XV. Citizen Participation
XVI. Adjournment



\J4
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
February 13, 2025

Present: Lauren Barlow (virtual), Michael Bilica, Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote (virtual), Robert
Ellsworth, Adam Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)

Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Keman, Director
of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Citizen Participation
None.

IV. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular Meeting
on Januaiy 9, 2025. Motion passed unanimously.

V. Correspondence, Communications
• 2025-2026 Rate Increases from Christopher Sandford, The Woodstock Academy Head of

School

Mr. Bilica joined the meeting at 6:03 PM

VI. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— The Board received the minutes of the January 21, 2025 meeting and the agenda

for the meeting held prior to this BOE meeting.
C. Policy— None.
D. Woodstock Academy — Mr. Ellsworth noted that The Academy is finishing up their budget

for the year
E. EastConn— Ms. Cote stated that EastConn is trying to balance their 2024/2025 budget,

they anticipate increases below 5% on their 2025/2026 budget, and they are looking at new
locations to house their Bridges program (for students with autism).

F. Long Range Facilities— The Board received the minutes of the January 9, 2025 meeting.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — Ms. Cotc noted that two applications were received for

the Ethel Cushing Gardner Music Scholarship, and they will be reviewed in March.
J. School Safety Committee — None.



VII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — *ThaIilcing custodian Lory Knecland for his commitment and
flexibility

• Educational Leadership — *2o25..2026 Strategic Plan *CT River Museum learning
opportunities *Keeping current with recent legislation changes

• Facilities - *Elevator still inoperable *EMCOR replaced a burner blower *paul Torcellini
continues to monitor the PV system *Reviewing plan to upgrade/replace the fire panel

• Finance - *Continued monitoring of the current 2024-2025 budget
• Collaboration and Communication — *Discussions with Deb Richards *Close out of the

Roof/PV Project *Additional reimbursement for the HVAC Grant
• Comments on selected agenda items

VIII. Principal Report
The Board received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following
information:

• Field Trips/ Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program/ Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Infonnation and Updates
• Upcoming Events
• Special Notes

IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the February report, which reflects changes from the December report.

X. Unfinished Business
A. High School Discussion

Dr. Leake noted that she invited The Woodstock Academy to present at the March 13 Board
meeting.

XI. New Business
A. Approve the submission of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance grant

MOTION: (Bilica/Ellsworth) To approve the submission of the McKinney-Vcnto Homeless
Assistance grant. Motion passed unanimously.

B. School Calendar 2025-2026, Discussion and Possible Action
MOTION: (EllsworthlBilica) To approve the 2025-2026 School Calendar. Motion passed
unanimously.

C. Capital Plan, Discussion and Possible Action
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) To accept the revisions to the Capital Improvement Plan as
recommended by the Facilities Committee. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Budget 2025-2026, Discussion and Possible Action
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To accept the 2025-2026 budget of $4,932,677, which represents a
6.99% increase, and send it to the Board of Selectmen. Motion passed unanimously.

Additional Agenda Items
None.



II. Financial Reports
A. January 2025 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, January 2025

The Board received and reviewed the monthly summary.
C. Budget Transfers

None.

III. Citizen Participation
None.

IV. Adjournment
MOTION: (Minor/Ellsworth) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:20 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



Eastford School District
Eastford Elementary School
12 Wesiforcl Road. P.O. BOX 158, Eastford, CT 06242 Di. Donna Leake. Superinie,ideiu

Telephone 860-974-1130 • Fax 860-974-0837 Carole McCombe. Principal

February 14, 2025

Deb Richards, First Selectman
Eastford Board of Selectmen
16 Westford Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Ms. Richards:

At the Board of Education meeting held on February 13, 2025, the Eastford Board of Education
approved its 2025-2026 budget at $4,932,677, which represents a 6.99 % increase over the
current fiscal year. Attached you will find the budget for your review.

Included as well is the updated Board of Education Long-Term Capital Improvement Plan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sinc rely,
— /

Dr. Donna Leake

cc: Board of Education

S.%II “Shaping Futures Together”
., J1B47I 4

Li www.eastfordct.ora
OFC1\C



‘roi
T? oteP.oot1

stforc1, Ci O(p242

March 3, 2025

Carole McCombe
Eastford School Readiness Council
12 Westford Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Carole,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that I will not be renewing the contract for School

Readiness Liaison for fiscal year 2026. My last day will be June 30, 2025.

Thank you for the opportunity to work in this position for the last 5 years. I’ve greatly enjoyed and

appreciated the opportunity to be a part of an amazing team of dedicated individuals. I’ve learned so
much about early childhood education and NAEYC accreditation. More importantly, I believe we always

have the children and the program’s best interest at heart.

I will finish out this grant cycle and will help in preparing the Council for the transition into a Local

Governance Partner.

I wish the Council as a whole, and each member individually, continued success in all future endeavors.

Best regards,

Sharon Kozey

cc: Deborah Richards, First Selectman, Town of Eastford
Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent, Eastford School



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Finance Committee Minutes

February 13, 2025

Present: Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote (virtual), Adam Minor
Absent: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica, Robert Ellsworth, Jessica Perry
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal;

Charles Kernan, Pupil Services Director

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 5:43 P.M.

II. Review and adjust the Board of Educations’ 2025-2026 budget in
preparation for sending to the Board of Selectmen

Dr. Leake advised the Board of recent updates received and suggestions made by
the Administration since the initial budget was discussed with the Board on
January 21.

The Board discussed these changes and chose to go forward with the adjusted
budget of $4,932,677, reflecting a 6.99% increase over the current budget, This
budget will be voted on at the February 13 meeting of the Board.

III. Adjournment
Mr. Bowen adjourned the meeting at 5:44 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



Superintendent’s Report: March 2025

MARCH IS DESIGNATED AS BOE APPRECIATION MONTH
ALTHO UGH WE APPRECIATE OUR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBERS EVERY MONTH
OF THE YEAR, WE ARE EXTENDING A SPECIAL THANK- YOU THIS MONTH TO STEVE,
TERRY, ADAM, ROB, LA UREN, MICHAEL, AND JESSICA.

Highlight of the Month: The creativity of our staff and our students was in high evidence throughout
school during the Read Across America week (March 3-7). Highlights of the week included students and
staff in favorite book character costumes, decorated classroom doors, unique student-designed potato
characters displayed in the library, bookmarks, guest readers, and an author talk. Although never one to
take credit for all she does behind the scenes for our students, it would be remiss to not to extend a special
THANK YOU to Michelle Bibeault, the chief choreographer of this event.

News and Notes

Educational Leadership:
• I continue to focus on remaining current with the changes in policy. There are some policies that

need to be addressed prior to the end of the year but the changes remain in flux at this time.
• I am also keeping current with the funding changes that are occurring at the State level.

o The $40 million being discussed relative to special education does not really benefit us—or
other small towns. This money will be used to increase the percentage that Towns receive
relative to the excess cost they spend on students with special needs. Given you only
receive these dollars if you spend 4.5 times the amount of your cost per student, there is
little to no opportunity for us to gain from this allocation.

o The vote to remove the hold harmless clause from the allocation of ECS (education cost
sharing) funds reduces the dollars the Town receives. If this decision is not reversed with a
vote to retain the hold harmless clause, our allocation will be reduced by $32,119 (a 3.6%
reduction). Hold harmless keeps districts, who would otherwise experience a drop in
funding, to their prior year level of funding — which for us was $947,176. With the removal
of the hold harmless clause our allocation will be $915,057.

• At our April BOE meeting we will ask the BOE to adjust our calendar by two days to account for
the additional snow days and set the date for graduation. Currently we need to add two days to the
school calendar. Our last day of school will be Monday, June 16.

• The Community Foundation of Eastern Connecticut Scholarship application period is now open,
with a deadline of Wednesday, April 23. The link has been posted on the school website.

Facilities:
• Our elevator is working!
• Lory Kneeland is planning to discuss with a plumber some ideas to improve issues with some of

our toilets.
• Venture Communications will be drafting a plan to update our fire panel/alarm system. Once a

draft plan is developed it will be reviewed with EIFC Fire Chief Doug Beaudoin. At this point in
time this is a proactive plan for updating an old system.

• Lory Kneeland is also participating in a series of informational sessions concerning the updating
of school HVAC systems. Eventually we will need to invest in a company to complete an HVAC
inspection of our building.

Finances:
• We continue to monitor the status of our 2024-25 budget. Pending any unforeseen emergency

repairs or student situations we, at this point, feel very positive about the status of our 2024-25
budget.



• Given the message recently received from the BOS regarding the Town’s financial situation, the
administrative team has been reviewing the 2025-26 BOE approved budget.

Collaboration:
• We received the draft audit report. Deb Richards is in the process of setting up a meeting with the

auditor.
• Deb and I continue to discuss the 2025-26 Town-wide budget concerns.
• The administrative team has been discussing a possible summer school partnership with Brooklyn.
• I have been participating in discussions with our regional center about possible areas for small

town collaboration. In addition, Kymberli has been attending the EastConn Area Business
Officials meetings to keep current with possible collaborative efforts.

Comments on selected agenda items
XI. Unfinished Business

A. High School Discussion

The administration of Woodstock Academy will make a presentation to the BUE at the beginning
of the meeting. Any other thoughts regarding high school choice can take place at this time.

B. Budget 2025-26. Discussion and possible action.

I received communication from Deb Richards concerning the status of the Town finances and the
subsequent position of the BOS regarding next year ‘.s’ budget requests. The BUS would like all
departments to have a — 0% — increase, however they understand that utilities, fuel, insurance and
salaries have increased. The Town is starting the budget process in the red by almost 8% due to
state cuts and mandates for motor vehicles and veteran abatements. They are requesting all
departments to have minimal changes for this year, given that the taxpayers are going to shoulder
all the state cuts and increases. The BUE is invited to attend a BUS budget meeting on March 20
at 7:00 to discuss our budget.

XII. New Business
A. Pay for sports

Although we do not acknowledge it as pay for play, we currently charge each student $20 per
sport to play. There are exceptions made when families are notfinancially able to pay.
Uur auditor questioned why these dollars are put in a school grant account rather than being
put back into the generalfund to offset sports costs in our budget. In addition, CABE also
recommends that ifwe do collectfees for sports (or other activities), we should have a policy
and procedure that outlines our process.
I am bringing this to the attention ofthe BUE so they can determine if they a.) want to continue
the practice ofstudents paying to participate in a sport; b.) wish to modz our current
accounting practice to match what the auditor suggests and c.) if the BUE wishes to continue the
practice, I recommend the policy committee be tasked with reviewing the CABE recommended
policy to develop a policy ofour own.

XIV. Financial Reports
A.& B. If there are any questions regarding any items mentioned in the administrative reports
and/orfinancial documents please, ifpossible, send your questions or concerns in advance ofthe
meeting so we can be prepared to discuss. At this time, we will not be requesting the BUE to
approve any budget transfers.

C. We request that the BUE consider approving the following recommended transfers.

$10,000 from Substitutes, Certified (100.1000.1.121.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$30,000 from E/B Insurance, Regular Program (100.1000.1.210.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)



$1,783.84 from Purchased Services, Evals/Consults (100.2140.3.323.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private
(100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$9,000 from Transportation, Secondary (100.2700.2.519.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$6,495.96 from Tuition, Secondary, WA (100.1000.2.561.31.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$6,278.00 from Tuition, Secondary, Killingly (100.1000.2.561.32.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$1,285.20 from Tuition, SE, Public (100.1200.3.561.00.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)
$1,867.00 from Tuition, Secondary, EastConn (100.1000.2.564.35.5) to Tuition, SE, Private (100.1200.3.563.00.5)

$2,175.00 from Purchased Services, OT (100.2190.3.323.00.5) to Purchased Services, BCBA
(100.2 190.3.323.03.5)
$825.00 from Purchased Services, PT (100.2190.3.323.01.5) to Purchased Services, BCBA (100.2190.3.323.03.5)

$1,889.00 from Purchased Services, Sports Officials (100.2190.1.350.00.5) to Purchased Services, Actuary
(100.2310.1.340.02.5)



To: Dr. Donna Leake

From: Carole McCombe

Date: March 6, 2025

Subject: March Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
Preschool, Kindergarten, Grade 1, Grade 2, Grade 3, and Grade 4 take monthly walking field
trips to the Eastford Public Library.

• Grade 8 will visit Washington, D.C. on June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 2025. Mrs. Jennifer Barlow and Mrs.
Catherine DePercio are planning the arrangements and itinerary and will be chaperoning the trip.
We have four parent chaperones also planning to attend.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

Smithsonian American Art
Lure of the West Grade 8 03/10/2025Museum

03/12/202 5Kenai Fjords National Park Glacier Explorers Grade 4

Desert Plant
Longwood Gardens Grade 4 05/08/2025

Adaptations

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Program has 15 students enrolled at this time. Part B of the Early Start CT grant RFA has opened.
This is only for programs requesting additional spaces. We cannot physically have more spaces in our
current location, so we are not eligible for additional funding.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The next meeting will be
April 8, 2025. Registration for Kindergarten and Preschool is open for the 2025-2026 school year.
Under Early Start CT, the State and OEC are making changes to the structure of Readiness Councils and
the role of the Readiness Liaison. We are now required to form or to join a Local Governance
Partnership (LGP). This partnership should consist of elected and appointed officials, parents,

Shaping Futuns Together



representatives with expertise in early care and education, education and healthcare providers, local
homeless education liaisons, representatives from a workforce or job training entity, and representatives
who provide services to children.
The LGP will conduct and administer a data-driven needs assessment for the community, solicit parental
engagement and membership, provide technical assistance regarding best practices in early care and
education, family engagement, and jointly sponsor, with the OEC, professional development
opportunities.
I plan to apply for a transition grant from the OEC to fund support from Eastconn to assist in
transitioning to this new system.

Data on Student Progress:
The second trimester ends on March 11, and report cards will go home on March 20. We will hold
parent-teacher conferences on March 27 and 28. Students in grades 5-8 will continue to share their
progress with families through Student-led conferences, while kindergarten through grade 4 will hold
traditional conferences. This spring, grade 4 students will be invited to attend conferences with their
parents/guardians. A small portion of the conference time will be dedicated to students sharing about
their progress, and the remainder will be time for the teacher to share typical conference data and
progress. This will begin to prepare our students for the transition to grade 5 and the practice of student-
led conferences.
Teachers in grades 3-8 are using the Interim Assessment Blocks (lABs) with students as formative
assessments and to build test-taking stamina and experience with the state testing formats. Students in
grades 3-8 will begin taking the Smarter Balanced Assessment (SBAC) and Next Generation Science
Assessment (NGSS) in April and May.

High School Information and Updates:
At this time, we seem to be locked in for high school choices.
Grade 8 has 22 students.

Twelve students will attend The Woodstock Academy
Six students will attend E.O. Smith High School
Three students will attend Ellis Technical School
One student will attend Killingly for Agriculture Education

Ellis Tech will hold another lottery in March. Some students who are scheduled to attend The
Woodstock Academy may change their mind if they are accepted into Ellis at that time.

Professional Development:
• Mrs. Kopplin and I have been participating in training and transition webinars as well as in-

person meetings around the shift from School Readiness to Early Start CT and the development
of Local Governance Partnerships.

• Staff have been working independently on professional development that supports their Growth
and Evaluation Goals for this school year.

• March 14 is a full day for staff professional development. The day will offer a variety of
professional development.
o Some staff will receive CPR refresher training.
o Mrs. Kopplin will renew her “train the trainer” certification for PMT.
o Certified staff will provide a brief update for others around their unique professional

development goals.
o The ELA and Math Committees will meet.



o Staff will learn about and have time to complete rating scales for the identification of gifted
and talented students.

o A new committee will be developed to begin the work of revising our student report cards.

Upcoming events:
• We will have an in-school concert on March 19. This will feature grades PK-2 singers, grade 3

recorders, the band (grades 4-8), and the after school chorus.
• On March 21, we will hold our second trimester awards assembly, and we will recognize

students who have earned honor roll status.
• The Readiness Program will hold a “Books and Blocks” event on March 25 from 10:00-10:30.
• We have a full calendar of after-school enrichment activities planned with our After School

grant. Some activities include cupcake decorating, Puppetry, Mystic Seaport, Roger Williams
Park Zoo, Ragged Hill Woods, CT River Museum, art club, board games, chorus, hydroponics,
acting and filmmaking, and academic support.

• Students in 6-8 are learning about basic First Aid Care in Health Classes. Eighth-grade students
will earn their First Aid/CPR certification.

• Students in grade 5 are participating in the D.A.R.E. program through the month of April.

Special Notes and Thanks:

• Thanks to Michelle Bibeault for organizing and facilitating an exciting week of literacy related
activities for Read Across America week. We had themed dress-up days and guest readers that
included Nate Kneeland as our “kick-off’ reader, students from The Woodstock Academy, local
author Julia Kneeland, Judge Mark Altermatt, and Trooper White. Therapy dogs were here one
morning for students to read to, and we had a very creative potato decorating contest and daily
literacy-themed trivia questions. Many classroom doors around the building were also creatively
decorated. It was a fun week celebrating reading!

• Thanks to Coach Zachary Hutchings for again donating his pay from coaching basketball back to
the school to be used for sports-related activities. Money from last year was used to purchase
new basketball uniforms. Money from this year is purchasing a team sweatshirt for each Grade 8
player.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: March, 2025

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of March 6, 2025

Student count by location February, March, 2025 Net Change
2025 from February

Eastford Elementary PK-8 40 41 1

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; Killingly Vo Ag; 7 7 0
Woodstock Academy; other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 2 2 0

Total students with IEPs 49 50 1

Students at Eastford Elementary with 504 Plans 10 10 0

SLP
(Contract: 3 full
days/week)

31

OT
(Contract:
1 full
day/week)

8

BCBA
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

4

Other noteworthy information

- We are collaborating with neighboring school districts to coordinate and fulfill our Extended
School Year (ESY) program requirements, ensuring that eligible students receive the
necessary services and support over the summer.

Related Services at EES

Includes only EES students as of March 2025

PT
(Contract:
1 half
day/week)

7



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
2/

28
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

0
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

1
0
0
.i

0
0
0
.t

ll
l.

0
0
.5

S
al

ar
y.

T
ea

ch
er

s
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
s

$1
,1

10
,3

35
.0

0
($

34
,2

82
.4

0)
$1

,0
76

,0
52

.6
0

$5
79

,3
53

.2
6

$5
79

,3
53

.2
6

$4
96

,6
99

.3
4

$4
96

,6
99

.3
4

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
S

E
$1

65
,2

63
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
65

,2
63

.0
0

$8
8,

98
7.

78
$8

8,
98

7.
78

$7
6,

27
5.

22
$7

6,
27

5.
22

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$2
9,

85
1.

32
$2

9,
85

1.
32

$1
5,

80
3.

68
$1

5,
80

3.
51

$0
.1

7
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
ch

oo
lC

ou
ns

el
or

$7
0,

15
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
0,

15
1.

00
$3

7,
77

3.
26

$3
7,

77
3.

26
$3

2,
37

7.
74

$3
2,

37
7.

20
$0

.5
4

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

sa
la

ry
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$5
2,

81
9.

00
($

52
,8

19
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$4
0,

41
3.

59
$4

0,
41

3.
59

$
2
1
,3

9
5
.4

1
$2

1,
39

5.
35

$0
.0

6
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
Ia

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$1
32

,0
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0
$8

6,
33

4.
84

$8
6,

33
4.

84
$4

5,
70

7.
16

$4
5,

70
6.

71
$0

.4
5

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l-

il
l

$1
,6

38
,0

74
.0

0
($

87
,1

01
.4

0)
$1

,5
50

,9
72

.6
0

$8
62

,7
14

.0
5

$8
62

,7
14

.0
5

$6
88

,2
58

.5
5

$6
88

,2
57

.3
3

$1
.2

2
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,4

52
.0

0
$9

8,
61

1.
70

$9
8,

61
1.

70
$8

6,
84

0.
30

$8
9,

26
7.

28
($

2,
42

6.
98

)
-1

.3
1%

$0
.0

0
$6

2,
94

9.
00

$3
1,

47
4.

56
$3

1,
47

4.
56

$3
1,

47
4.

44
$3

1,
47

4.
44

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$5
8,

17
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
8,

17
2.

00
$3

6,
77

5.
20

$3
6,

77
5.

20
$2

1,
39

6.
80

$2
1,

39
6.

48
$0

.3
2

0.
00

%

$5
0,

32
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

32
1.

00
$3

1,
81

2.
00

$3
1,

81
2.

00
$1

8,
S

09
.0

0
$1

8,
50

8.
80

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
$8

7,
40

4.
00

($
10

,0
00

.0
0)

$7
7,

40
4.

00
$4

3,
54

6.
90

$4
3,

54
6.

90
$3

3,
85

7.
10

$3
1,

90
4.

64

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

Sa
la

ry
.

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rti
m

e
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$8
94

.7
6

$8
94

.7
6

$1
,3

41
.2

4
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
n
n
el

-
11

2
$4

46
,5

34
.0

0
($

10
,0

00
.0

0)
$4

36
,5

34
.0

0
$2

43
.1

15
.1

2
$2

43
.1

15
.1

2
$1

93
,4

18
.8

8
$
1
9
2
,S

1
.6

4

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

ce
rt

if
ie

d
$2

9,
40

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
40

0.
00

$7
,4

90
.8

8
$7

,4
90

.8
8

$2
1,

90
9.

12
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

90
9.

12
74

.5
2%

id
O

.1
00

0.
1.

12
1.

02
5

St
ip

en
d.

Ex
tra

D
ut

y
—

$1
8,

13
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

13
5.

00
$6

,5
46

.0
0

$6
,5

46
.0

0
$1

1,
58

9.
00

$4
,0

39
.0

0
$7

,5
50

.0
0

41
.6

3%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

4.
5

—
Su

bs
tit

ut
es

Bu
ild

in
g

Su
b

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$2

7,
79

3.
62

$2
7,

79
3.

62
$2

5,
09

0.
38

$2
4,

40
8.

00
$6

82
.3

8
1.

29
%

O
O

0
.3

.i
2
iO

U
.5

su
bs

tit
ut

es
,

C
er

tif
ie

d
SE

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$8

69
.5

6
$8

69
.5

6
$6

.1
30

.4
4

$0
.0

0
$6

,1
30

.4
4

87
.5

8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

sa
la

ry
,

Tu
to

rs
$6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
80

.0
0%

T
O

01
20

0.
3.

i2
1.

03
.5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

.
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d,

SE
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$1
1,

95
5.

33
$1

1,
95

5.
33

$
1

2
4

4
.6

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

44
.6

7
9.

43
%

1
0
0
2

1
3

0
.f

1
2

1
o

0
.5

-

S
ub

st
it

ut
e,

N
ur

se
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$
0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.O
0

$9
07

.5
0

$9
07

.5
0

$1
,0

92
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

92
.5

0
54

.6
3%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

-

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

us
to

di
al

an
d

ot
he

r
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

09
7.

63
$1

0,
09

7.
63

$9
02

.3
7

$0
.0

0
$9

02
.3

7
8.

20
%

no
n-

ce
rt

if
ie

d
O

bj
:

T
em

po
ra

ry
P

er
so

nn
el

-1
2

1
$1

24
,1

19
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
34

,1
19

.0
0

$6
5,

76
0.

52
$6

5,
76

0.
52

$6
8,

35
8.

48
$2

8,
44

7.
00

$3
9,

91
1.

48
29

.7
6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

S
um

m
er

S
ch

oo
l.S

E
T

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$4

,0
77

.5
0

$4
,0

77
.5

0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

—

S
um

m
er

S
ch

oo
l,S

E
P

ar
a

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,3
73

.8
8

$3
,3

73
.8

8

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

S
u
m

m
er

-
12

2
$1

1,
56

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
56

0.
00

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

10
.0

0.
5

E/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$2
34

,8
20

.6
0

$2
34

,8
20

.6
0

$3
33

,1
64

.4
0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

EI
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
07

,1
94

.1
8

$1
07

,1
94

.1
8

($
10

7,
19

4.
18

)

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$3

42
,0

14
.7

8
$3

42
,0

14
.7

8
$2

25
,9

70
.2

2

i&
10

08
1.

22
0.

00
.5

EI
B

FI
CA

,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$1
5,

53
1.

95
$1

5,
53

1.
95

$4
4,

52
2.

05

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

—
—

EJ
B

PI
CA

,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$
0
.
0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,7

01
.2

8
$7

,7
01

.2
8

($
7,

70
1.

28
)

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
.

Pa
re

,
SE

$1
85

,4
52

.0
0

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

N
ur

si
ng

$6
2,

94
9.

00

Sa
la

ry
,

Su
pt

fF
in

an
ci

al
A

ss
is

ta
nt

Sa
la

ry
,

Sc
ho

ol
se

cr
et

ar
y

$0
.2

0
0.

00
%

$1
,9

52
.4

6
2.

52
%

$1
,3

41
.2

4
59

.9
8%

$8
67

.2
4

0.
20

%

$4
82

.5
0

$0
.0

0

$3
,6

26
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$7
,4

51
.3

8
$7

,4
51

.3
8

$4
,1

08
.6

2
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
So

ci
al

S
ec

ur
it

y
-

22
0

$6
0,

05
4.

00

$4
82

.5
0

10
.5

8%

$3
,6

26
.1

2
51

.8
0%

$4
,1

08
.6

2
35

.5
4%

$0
.0

0
$3

33
,1

64
.4

0
58

.6
6%

$0
.0

0
($

10
7,

19
4.

18
)

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$2

25
,9

70
.2

2
39

.7
8%

$0
.0

0
$4

4,
52

2.
05

74
.1

4%

$0
.0

0
($

7,
70

1
:2

8)
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$2
3,

23
3.

23
$2

3,
23

3.
23

$3
6,

82
0.

77
$0

.0
0

$3
6,

82
0.

77
61

.3
1%

Pr
in

te
d:

02
/2

7/
20

25
1:

03
:5

6
PM

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tc

L
ce

nR
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

7
P

ag
e:

1



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

2/
28

/2
02

5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Q

Pr
in

t
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
J

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

1o
o.

1o
oo

:.
22

1:
oo

:5
E/

B
M

ed
ic

ar
e,

R
eg

ul
ar

Pr
og

ra
m

$2
1,

83
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$
2
1
,8

3
3
.0

0
$1

3,
67

9.
86

$1
3,

67
9.

86
$8

,1
53

.1
4

$0
.0

0
$8

,1
53

.1
4

37
.3

4%

10
0:

12
00

:3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

E1
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$

2
,4

8
.9

5
$2

,9
48

.9
5

($
2,

94
8.

95
)

$0
.0

0
($

2,
94

8.
95

)
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e-

2
2

1
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$1
6,

62
8.

81
$1

6,
62

8.
81

$5
,2

04
.1

9
$0

.0
0

$5
,2

04
.1

9
23

.8
4%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
:0

0.
5

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$

7
0

0
.0

0
•

$7
00

.0
0

-
$5

00
.0

0
($

5
0
0
0
)

-4
.3

5%

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-2
3
5

$
1

,1
0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

b
u
rs

em
en

t-
2
4
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0

25
00

1
25

00
05

In
su

ra
nc

es
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

$1
00

0
00

$0
00

$1
00

0
00

$5
9

00
$5

9
00

$9
41

00
$0

00
$9

41
00

94
10

/
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

tC
om

p.
-2

5
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

9.
00

$5
9.

00
$9

41
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

10
0:

25
00

.1
.2

60
:0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

W
or

ke
rs

’
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$8

,9
52

.6
0

$8
,9

52
.6

0
$3

,2
87

.4
0

$2
,9

87
.6

4
$2

99
.7

6
2.

45
%

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00
$8

,9
52

.6
0

$8
,9

52
.6

0
$3

,2
87

.4
0

$2
,9

87
.6

4
$2

99
.7

6
2.

45
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
D

ire
ct

or
10

0.
22

10
.1

.3
22

.0
0.

5
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

$5
,4

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0
$2

,9
99

.9
7

$2
,9

99
.9

7
$2

,4
50

.0
3

$4
25

.0
0

$2
,0

25
.0

3
37

.1
6%

T
ea

ch
er

s
10

0.
22

10
.3

.3
22

.0
0.

5
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$2
21

.2
1

$2
21

.2
1

$7
78

.7
9

$0
.0

0
$7

78
.7

9
77

.8
8%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

70
.0

0%

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t-

3
2

2
$7

,4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,4
50

.0
0

$3
,3

71
.1

8
$3

,3
71

.1
8

$4
,0

78
.8

2
$4

25
.0

0
$3

,6
53

.8
2

49
.0

4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
S

er
vi

ce
s,

R
eg

Ed
$3

30
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

,3
72

.5
0

$1
,3

72
.5

0
$1

3,
62

7.
50

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

2,
62

7.
50

84
.1

8%
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
/C

on
su

lts
10

0.
21

50
.3

.3
23

.0
0.

5
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

,
Sp

ee
ch

.
SE

$0
.0

0
$6

4,
16

0.
00

$6
4,

16
0.

00
$3

5,
80

5.
00

$3
5,

80
5.

00
$2

8,
35

5.
00

$2
8,

35
5.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1
0

0
2
1
9
0
3
3
2
3
0
0
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l

$
3

6
5

2
0

0
0

($
13

00
0

00
)

$
2
3
5
2
0
0
0

$1
3

0
3

S
0

0
$1

3
03

S
00

$
1
0
4
8
5
0
0

$
8

3
1

0
0

0
$2

1
7

5
0

0
9
2
5
/

-
T

he
ra

py
-

-

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

$1
6,

64
0.

00
($

2,
32

0.
24

)
$1

4,
31

9.
76

$6
,4

24
.7

0
$6

,4
24

.7
0

$7
,8

95
.0

6
$5

,9
75

.3
0

$1
,9

19
.7

6
13

.4
1%

T
he

ra
py

i0
0
.2

1
9
0
3
.3

2
3
.b

3
.5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

BC
BA

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
($

3,
00

0.
00

)
-3

0.
00

%
C

on
su

lt
an

t
O

bj
:

R
el

at
ed

S
er

v
ic

es
-3

2
3

$7
8,

49
0.

00
$4

8,
83

9.
76

$1
27

,3
29

.7
6

$6
1,

63
7.

20
$6

1,
63

7.
20

$6
5,

69
2.

56
$5

1,
64

0.
30

$1
4,

05
2.

26
11

.0
4%

10
01

00
0.

1.
33

0.
00

.5
—

-
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

C
er

ti
fi

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

Po
si

tio
n

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
,S

ch
oo

l
$1

,8
15

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
15

.0
0

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$1

,8
50

.0
0

($
35

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

35
.0

0)
-1

.9
3%

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
P

hy
si

ci
an

-

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Pe

rs
on

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

50
.0

0%

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

/T
ec

h
S

e
rv

ic
e
s-

3
3

0
$1

3,
81

5.
00

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$5

2,
07

6.
64

$4
6,

11
1.

64
$4

6,
11

1.
64

$5
,9

65
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,9

65
.0

0
11

.4
5%

10
02

22
01

34
00

05
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

So
ftw

ar
e

w
ith

T
ec

h
$2

2
70

9
00

$0
00

$2
2

70
9

00
$2

2
15

2
32

$2
2

15
2

3
2

$5
56

68
$0

00
$
5
5
6

68
2

4
S

f
S

up
po

rt
-

-

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
.

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l

$5
4,

45
8.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
4,

45
8.

00
$2

9,
82

5.
84

$2
9,

82
5.

84
$2

4,
63

2.
16

$2
,9

19
.0

0
$2

1,
71

3.
16

39
.8

7%
S

er
vi

ce
s

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

B
O

E
L

eg
al

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
50

3.
50

$1
0,

50
3.

50
($

1,
50

3.
50

)
$0

.0
0

($
1,

50
3.

50
)

-1
6.

71
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s,

A
ud

it
$6

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
6
3
0
0
0
0

-
.

-$
0
.0

0
-
-

-
$0

.0
0

$
6

3
0

0
0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,3

00
.0

0
19

06
9%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

-
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
A

ct
ua

ry
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

-
($

1,
88

9.
00

)
-

$0
.0

0
-

($
1,

88
9.

00
)

-3
5.

57
%

Pr
in

te
d:

02
/2

7/
20

25
1:

03
:5

6
PM

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
7

P
ag

e:
2



10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

Tr
ua

nc
y

&
R

es
id

en
cy

Se
rv

ic
es

$
1
0
7
5
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

w
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
34

2
$1

,0
75

.0
0

1
0

0
.2

1
9

0
.1

.3
5

0
.0

0
.5

P
u
rc

h
as

ed
S

er
v
ic

es
,

S
p
o
rt

s
O

ff
ic

w
ls O
bj

:
Sp

or
ts

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
-3

50

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

-
.

L
aw

ns
/G

ro
un

ds
$6

00
.0

0

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

an
d

G
ro

un
ds

-4
2
4

$6
00

.0
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

-
-
-

-
Bu

ild
in

g
R

ep
ai

r

10
02

70
0.

1.
51

0.
00

.5
B

us
in

g
C

on
tra

ct
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

1
.0

0
.5

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

1
.0

1
.5

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

1
.0

2
.5

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

1
.0

3
.5

1
0

0
.2

3
1

0
.1

.5
2

1
.0

4
.5

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

43
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00

C
op

ie
r

C
on

tr
ac

t/E
qu

ip
m

en
t

R
ep

ai
r

$1
4,

06
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

06
0.

00

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r,

C
us

to
di

al
$1

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r
-4

35
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
06

0.
00

G
b)

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t-

51
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

$2
,9

45
.3

8
$2

,9
45

.3
8

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$5
0.

00
-

$0
.0

0
-

-
$5

0.
00

2.
44

%

$6
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$6
.4

6
2.

59
%

$9
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
.0

0
2.

51
%

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

$3
,0

39
.8

4
$2

,9
45

.3
8

$9
4.

46
0.

60
%

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Q

P
ri

n
t

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b

al
an

ce
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et
C

u
rr

en
t

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et
B

al
%

R
em

10
0

26
00

1
34

00
05

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$3

4
91

5
00

$0
00

$3
4

91
5

00
$2

3
88

8
80

$2
3

88
8

80
$1

1
02

6
20

$1
95

2
65

$9
07

3
55

25
99

/
Se

rv
ic

es
O

bj
:

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

-3
40

$1
32

,6
93

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,6

93
.0

0
$9

3,
57

0.
46

$9
3,

57
0.

46
$3

9,
12

2.
54

$4
,8

71
.6

5
$3

4,
25

0.
89

25
.8

1%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

Po
lic

y
Se

rv
ic

e

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

S
er

vi
ce

-3
4
1

$1
,5

00
.0

0
-

-
$0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
lin

g
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
2
1

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

-
$1

,6
64

.0
4

$1
,6

64
.0

4
$2

,3
35

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,6

64
.0

4
$1

,6
64

.0
4

$2
,3

35
.9

6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,3
35

.9
6

58
.4

0%

$0
.0

0
$2

,3
35

.9
6

58
.4

0%

$6
,0

86
.0

0
-

$3
,5

36
.8

8

$6
,0

86
.0

0
$3

,5
36

.8
8

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$3
,5

36
.8

8
$2

,5
49

.1
2

$1
,8

63
.1

2
-

-
-

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$3
,5

36
.8

8
$2

,5
49

.1
2

$1
,8

63
.1

2
$6

86
.0

0
11

.2
7%

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

10
0.

27
00

.2
.5

19
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
,0

0.
5

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$7
,0

47
.7

0

$7
34

.7
5

$7
,7

82
.4

5

$7
,0

47
.7

0

$7
34

.7
5

$7
,7

82
.4

5

$3
50

.4
3

-

$3
50

.4
3

$7
,0

12
.3

0

$2
65

.2
5

$7
,2

77
.5

5

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

Se
co

nd
ar

y
-

$2
2,

08
9.

00

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

SE
-

$4
4,

12
4.

00

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n!
O

th
er

-5
1
9

$6
6,

21
3.

00

10
0.

26
00

,1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Pr
op

er
ty

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
,1

25
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
,1

25
.0

0

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

$3
50

.4
3

2.
34

%

$2
,8

87
.3

0
20

.5
4%

$2
65

.2
5

26
.5

3%

$3
,1

52
.5

5
20

.9
3%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$6
,5

78
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$6

6,
30

0.
00

$6
6,

30
0.

00
$5

9,
50

0.
00

$5
9,

50
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$6

6,
30

0.
00

$6
6,

30
0.

00
$5

9,
50

0.
00

$5
9,

50
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
08

9.
00

$6
,7

50
.0

0
$6

,7
50

.0
0

$1
5,

33
9.

00
-

-

$0
.0

0
$4

4,
12

4.
00

$9
,0

45
.8

2
$9

,0
45

.8
2

$3
5,

07
8.

18

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
21

3.
00

$1
5,

79
5.

82
$1

5,
79

5.
82

$5
0,

41
7.

18

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
33

9.
00

69
.4

4%

$3
,5

69
.4

0
$3

1,
50

8.
78

71
.4

1%

$3
,5

69
.4

0
$4

6,
84

7.
78

70
.7

5%

$5
53

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$5

,3
48

.6
1

$5
,3

48
.6

1
$1

,7
82

.8
7

$1
,7

82
.8

7
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$5
53

.4
8

$7
,1

31
.4

8
$5

,3
48

.6
1

$5
,3

48
.6

1
$1

,7
82

.8
7

$1
,7

82
.8

7
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
O

bj
:

Pr
op

er
ty

In
su

ra
nc

e
-5

20
$6

,5
78

.0
0

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

22
8.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

1,
78

1.
52

-
-

$8
,8

36
.1

4
$8

,8
36

.1
4

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

B
ro

ke
r

Fe
e

-
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

V
ol

un
te

er
‘

$2
49

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$2
49

.0
0

$2
42

.5
4

$2
42

.5
4

In
su

ra
nc

es
.

St
or

ag
e

Ta
nk

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
-
-

-
$3

50
.0

0

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
L

ia
bi

lit
y

In
su

ra
n
ce

s
-5

2
1

$1
5,

09
0.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

5,
64

3.
52

$1
2,

60
3.

68
$1

2,
60

3.
68

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

5
1:

03
:5

6
PM

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
7

P
ag

e:
3



A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

C
yb

er
Li

ab
ili

ty

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
2

/2
8

/2
0

2
5

F
is

c
a
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

e
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

P
ri

n
t

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b

a
la

n
c
e

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
a
la

n
c
e

C
u

rr
en

t
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$
5
3
9
,9

1
1
.0

2

$7
,9

14
.0

0

$7
9,

71
4.

80

$1
29

,9
00

.5
4

$7
57

,4
40

.3
6

$7
23

,8
76

.9
6

$1
4,

19
2.

00

$8
1,

00
0.

00

$1
62

,0
09

.0
4

$9
81

,0
78

.0
0

$3
11

.0
9

$3
11

.0
9

$5
39

,9
11

.0
2

$7
,9

14
.0

0

$7
9,

71
4.

80

$1
29

,9
00

.5
4

$7
57

,4
40

.3
6

B
u
d
g
et

A
d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et
B

al
%

R
em

$2
56

8.
00

($
1,

10
7.

00
)

$1
,4

61
.0

0
$1

,1
65

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.O

ô
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

O
bj

:
C

yb
er

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

es
-

52
2

$2
,5

68
.0

0
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$
1

,1
6

.0
0

$1
,1

6S
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

lo
0.

12
00

.3
.5

30
.2

0.
5

P
os

ta
ge

,
S

E
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$2
58

.0
6

$2
58

.0
6

$4
1.

94
$4

1.
94

13
.9

8%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$4

70
.7

3
$4

70
.7

3
$5

29
.2

7
$0

.0
0

$5
29

.2
7

52
.9

3%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

Te
le

ph
on

e
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$4
80

.4
8

$4
80

.4
8

$5
19

.5
2

$4
00

.0
0

$1
19

.5
2

11
.9

5%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

Te
le

ph
on

e,
SE

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$2

02
.6

7
$2

02
.6

7
$9

7.
33

$7
5.

00
$2

2.
33

7.
44

%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-

53
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$1

,4
11

.9
4

$1
,4

11
.9

4
$1

,1
88

.0
6

$4
75

.0
0

$7
13

.0
6

27
.4

3%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
-
-

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

($
24

2.
80

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

2.
80

)
-1

7.
66

%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-5

40
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$1
,6

17
.8

0
$1

,6
17

.8
0

($
24

2.
80

)
$0

.0
0

($
24

2.
80

)
-1

7.
66

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
O

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

88
.9

1
68

.8
9%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-

55
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
88

.9
1

68
.8

9%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

S
ec

on
da

ry
,

W
A

$7
25

,7
65

.0
0

($
18

88
.0

4)
0.

96
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

S
ec

on
da

ry
,

K
ill

in
gl

y
-

-
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
44

.2
4%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.0

0.
5

-
Tu

iti
on

,
SE

,
Pu

bl
ic

)E
as

tC
on

n&
-

$8
1,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
59

%

-

ot
he

rs
)

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

SE
,

W
oo

ds
to

ck
A

ca
de

m
y

$
1

6
0

.1
21

.0
0

$1
,8

88
.0

4
0.

00
%

O
bi

:
T

ui
ti

on
,

In
S

ta
te

-5
61

$9
81

,0
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
1.

48
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

Tu
ih

on
,S

E,
Pr

iv
at

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
6,

68
0.

00
$2

6,
68

0.
00

($
26

,6
80

.0
0)

-
$4

0,
48

0.
00

($
67

,1
60

.0
0)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ui
ti

on
,

P
ri

v
at

e
-

56
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

6,
68

0.
00

$2
6,

68
0.

00
($

26
,6

80
.0

0)
$4

0,
48

0.
00

($
67

,1
60

.0
0)

0.
00

%

lt
01

0O
d.

2.
56

4.
3&

5
T

it
io

n,
S

ec
on

da
ry

,
E

as
tC

on
n

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$
9
,5

5
2
.0

0
-

-
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$1
,8

67
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,8

67
.0

0
16

.3
5%

(Q
V

M
C

/A
C

T
)

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
A

ge
nc

y
-

56
4

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$9

,5
52

.0
0

$9
,5

52
.0

0
$1

,8
67

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
67

.0
0

16
.3

5%

T
10

0d
65

69
.0

0.
5

iti
on

,A
du

ltE
dü

ci
tio

n
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,1
42

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$3

,3
28

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$

8
1

4
.0

0
19

65
%

f0
0

2
0
0
3
5
6
0
0
.5

-
T

ui
tio

n,
S

E
S

um
m

er
O

a!
np

$4
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
$4

,0
00

.0
0

-
$3

95
4.

00
$
3
,9

5
4

.0
0

$4
6.

00
$
0
.0

0
$4

6.
00

-

-
11

5%

O
bj

:
A

du
)t

E
d!

S
um

m
er

C
am

p
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$7

,2
82

.0
0

$7
,2

82
.0

0
$8

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
60

.0
0

10
.5

6%

10
0.

1
.3

80
.0

Q
.5

T
ra

ve
l,

S
E

D
ir

ec
to

r
—

-
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$6
4.

05
-
-

$6
4.

05
$2

35
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$
2

3
5

.9
5

78
.6

5%

10
0.

12
00

,3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

—

T
ra

ve
l,

S
E

-
$2

00
.0

0
-
-

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

-
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
$
2
0
0
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
2.

26
$5

2.
26

$4
47

.7
4

$0
.0

0
$4

47
.7

4
89

.5
5%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

G
en

er
al

O
ffi

ce
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$6
1.

24
$6

1.
24

$1
38

.7
6

$0
.0

0
$1

38
.7

6
69

.3
8%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

S
po

rt
s

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$2

,3
63

.5
0

$2
,3

63
.5

0
$1

,6
36

.5
0

$
0
.0

0
$1

,6
36

.5
0

40
.9

1%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,F

ie
ld

Tr
ip

s
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$8
26

.5
0

$8
26

.5
0

$1
0,

17
3.

50
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

17
3.

50
92

.4
9%

O
bj

:
T

ra
v
el

E
x

p
e
n

se
s

-
58

0
$1

6,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
20

0.
00

$3
,3

67
.5

5
$3

,3
67

.5
5

$1
2,

83
2.

45
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

83
2.

45
79

.2
1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.5

90
.0

0.
5

S
tu

de
nt

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$6

14
.0

0
-

$6
14

.0
0

$6
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
$6

.Ô
0

0.
97

%

O
bj

:
M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

-5
90

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

20
.0

0
$6

14
.0

0
$
6
1
4
.0

0
$6

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

.0
0

0.
97

%

$6
88

.9
1

$6
88

.9
1

$1
83

,9
65

.9
4

$6
,2

78
.0

0

$1
,2

85
.2

0

$3
2,

10
8.

50

$2
23

,6
37

.6
4

$1
77

,0
19

.9
8

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
2,

10
8.

50

$2
09

,1
28

.4
8

$6
,9

45
.9

6

$6
,2

78
.0

0

$1
,2

85
.2

0

$0
.0

0

$1
4,

50
9.

16

P
ri

nt
ed

:
0
2
/2

7
/2

0
2
5

1:
03

:5
6

PM
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.3
7

P
ag

e:
4



1
0
0
.1

2
0
0
3
5
9
1
.0

0
.5

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
2/

28
/2

02
5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
it

h
z
e
ro

b
a
la

n
c
e

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

L
i

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

S
E

sd
rv

id
es

(E
as

tC
on

n&
ot

he
rs

)
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
S

E
S

er
vi

ce
s

-5
9
1

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

i0
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

3.
S

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$7

1.
74

$7
1.

74
$2

06
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$2
06

.2
6

74
.1

9%

10
0,

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
-

$6
4.

20
$6

4.
20

($
14

.2
0)

$0
.0

0
($

14
.2

0)
-2

8.
40

%

O
bj

:
P

re
sc

ho
ol

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

61
0

$3
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

28
.0

0
$1

35
.9

4
$1

35
.9

4
$1

92
.0

6
$0

.0
0

$1
92

.0
6

58
.5

5%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

K
-4

,
P

ap
er

,
A

ge
nd

as
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,0

68
.6

6
$4

,0
68

.6
6

$1
,9

31
.3

4
$0

.0
0

-
$1

,9
31

.3
4

32
.1

9%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

Ed
$8

58
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
-

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$1

,0
36

.3
3

$1
,0

36
.3

3
$1

63
.6

7
$0

.0
0

$1
63

.6
7

13
.6

4%

1O
O

,i0
00

.i,
61

1.
06

.5
S

u
p
p
ly

S
en

ce
-

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
-

$3
00

.0
0

-
-

$3
00

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
-

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
M

us
ic

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
-

$5
00

.0
0

$2
8.

38
$2

8.
38

$4
71

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$4

71
.6

2
94

.3
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

iy
,A

th
le

tic
$8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$6
07

.0
9

$6
07

.0
9

$1
92

.9
1

$0
.0

0
-

$1
92

.9
1

24
.1

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$3

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
72

.0
0

$2
93

.6
7

$2
93

.6
7

$7
8.

33
$0

.0
0

$7
8.

33
21

.0
6%

10
0.

i0
00

.i.
61

1.
15

.5
Su

pp
ly

L
an

gu
ag

e
A

rt
s

-

-
$3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
11

.0
0

$3
06

.1
4

$3
06

.1
4

$4
.8

6
$0

.0
0

$4
.8

6
1.

56
%

1d
0.

b0
o1

61
1.

16
.5

-
-

Su
pp

ly
,S

oc
ia

lS
tu

di
es

$2
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
01

c0
0.

l,6
11

.1
7.

5
Su

pp
ly

,
W

or
ld

L
an

gu
ag

e
$
3
8
3
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
$3

83
.0

0
$3

74
.1

2
$3

74
.1

2
$8

.8
8

-
$0

.0
0

$8
.8

8
2.

32
%

1
0

0
J0

0
0

Jt
6

1
t1

8
.5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ift

ed
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

-
-

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$6

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
05

.0
0

$5
67

.2
5

$5
67

.2
5

$3
7.

75
$0

.0
0

$3
7.

75
6.

24
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,T

es
tin

g,
SE

-
-

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
5
0
0
.0

0
$7

45
.0

6
$7

45
.0

6
($

24
5.

06
)

$0
.0

0
($

24
5.

06
)

-4
9.

01
%

1
O

.1
o
o
3
.6

i1
.1

i5
Su

pp
ly

,
S

E
bi

re
ct

or
$5

0.
00

-
-

-
$
0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$7
.9

6
$7

.9
6

$4
2.

04
$0

.0
0

$4
2.

04
84

.0
8%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ho

ol
C

ou
ns

el
or

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

01
5

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
2
5
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,5

96
.9

3
$1

,5
96

.9
3

$1
,4

03
.0

7
$9

9.
36

$1
,3

03
.7

1
43

.4
6%

10
0,

23
f0

,1
6i

1,
11

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
O

ffi
ce

,
BO

O
-

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$1

93
.9

1
$1

93
.9

1
$2

06
.0

9
$0

.0
0

$2
06

.0
9

51
.5

2%

1O
0,

22
01

.6
i1

.1
15

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ffi

ce
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$8
4.

20
$8

4.
20

$2
15

.8
0

$2
4.

61
$1

91
.1

9
63

.7
3%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ffi

ce
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
-

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

73
.2

7
$1

73
.2

7
$3

26
.7

3
$7

3.
60

$2
53

.1
3

50
.6

3%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
1

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$1

1,
46

5.
97

$1
1,

46
5.

97
$5

,3
88

.0
3

$1
97

.5
7

$5
,1

90
.4

6
30

.8
0%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$8

,8
09

.8
7

$8
,8

09
.8

7
$5

,1
90

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$5

,1
90

.1
3

37
.0

7%

O
bi

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
61

3
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$8
,8

09
.8

7
$8

,8
09

.8
7

$5
,1

90
.1

3
$0

.0
0

$5
,1

90
.1

3
37

.0
7%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

22
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$3
,3

55
.7

1
$3

,3
55

.7
1

$8
,6

44
.2

9
$3

,3
38

.2
0

$5
,3

06
.0

9
44

.2
2%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
U

til
iti

es
-

62
2

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$3

,3
55

.7
1

$3
,3

55
.7

1
$8

,6
44

.2
9

$3
,3

38
.2

0
$5

,3
06

.0
9

44
.2

2%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
H

ea
t

$3
0,

80
0.

00
-

-
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
O

il
-

62
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
02

/2
7/

20
25

1:
03

:5
6

PM
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.3

7
P

ag
e:

5



E
nd

of
R

ep
o
rt

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

2/
28

/2
02

5

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

0
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

0
P

ri
nt

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

B
ud

ge
t
—

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$3
,6

67
.4

5
15

.9
5%

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$3
8.

60
•1

7.
95

%

$4
,1

13
.0

5
17

.4
1%

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

nc
um

br
an

ce

lO
O

.2
70

0.
l,6

26
,0

0,
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
rB

us
es

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$8

,8
32

.5
5

$8
,8

32
.5

5
$1

4,
16

7.
45

$1
0,

50
0.

00

10
0.

27
0Q

.1
.6

26
.O

15
Su

pp
ly

,
Fu

el
A

dd
iti

ve
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
b

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$7
6.

40
$7

6.
40

$1
38

.6
0

$1
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
62

6
$2

3,
62

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
62

2.
00

$8
,9

08
.9

5
$8

,9
08

.9
5

$1
4,

71
3.

05
$1

0,
60

0.
00

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
5

Te
xt

l\N
or

kb
oo

ks
$1

7,
52

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
52

0.
00

$1
7,

49
9.

80
$1

7,
49

9.
80

$2
0.

20
$0

.0
0

$2
0.

20
01

2%

1
0
0

.1
2
0
0
.3

.6
4
1
.0

0
.5

T
ex

t/
W

or
kb

oo
ks

,S
E

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$3

2.
08

$3
2.

08
$9

67
.9

2
$0

.0
0

$9
67

.9
2

96
.7

9%

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/W

or
kb

oo
ks

-6
41

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
53

1.
88

$1
7,

53
1.

88
$9

88
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$9
88

.1
2

5.
34

%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

L
ib

ra
ry

Bo
ok

s
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
92

.6
0

$5
92

.6
0

$1
,4

07
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

07
.4

0
70

,3
T

’4

1O
0.

22
o1

.6
42

.0
i,s

-
C

la
ss

ro
om

P
er

io
di

ca
ls

-
.

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$9

76
.5

4
$9

76
.5

4
$2

79
.4

6
$0

.0
0

$2
79

.4
6

22
.2

5%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-

64
2

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$1

,5
69

.1
4

$1
,5

69
.1

4
$1

,6
86

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
86

.8
6

51
.8

1%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

o
th

er
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S4
00

.0
0

$2
9.

99
$2

9.
99

$3
70

.0
1

S0
.0

0
$3

70
.0

1
92

.5
0%

.
no

nc
at

eq
or

ic
al

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$9
49

.4
7

$9
49

.4
7

$1
,0

50
.5

3
$4

6.
50

$1
,0

04
.0

3
50

.2
0%

O
bj

:
H

ea
lth

/
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

69
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$9

79
.4

6
$9

79
.4

6
$1

,4
20

.5
4

$4
6.

50
$1

,3
74

.0
4

57
.2

5%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
In

str
uc

tio
na

l,
SE

$0
.0

0
$9

90
.0

0
$9

90
.0

0
$7

78
.0

0
$7

78
.0

0
$2

12
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

21
.4

1%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$3
2,

00
0.

00
($

99
0.

00
)

$3
1,

01
0.

00
$1

8,
59

7.
22

$1
8,

59
7.

22
$1

2,
41

2.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
41

2.
78

40
.0

3%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

73
1

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$

1
9

,3
7

.2
2

$1
9,

37
5.

22
$1

2,
62

4.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

4.
78

39
.4

5%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

03
.0

0
11

.7
3%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t/
O

th
er

-
73

4
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$7
75

.0
0

$1
03

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

03
.0

0
11

.7
3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
F

ee
s,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$2

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

00
9.

09
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

BC
E

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$1

,3
15

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
($

15
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
15

.0
0)

-1
.1

5%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0,
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
, S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
40

.0
0%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$6

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
D

u
es

/F
ee

s-
8

1
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,3
90

.0
0

$2
,3

90
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

4.
40

%

G
ra

n
d

T
o
ta

l:
$4

,6
10

,2
43

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,6
10

,2
43

.0
0

$2
,8

23
,1

71
.8

3
$2

,8
23

,1
71

.8
3

$1
,7

87
,0

71
.1

7
$1

,3
07

,7
32

.0
8

$4
79

,3
39

.0
9

10
.4

0%

Pr
in

te
d:

0
2

/2
7

/2
0

2
5

1:
03

:5
6

P
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.3
7

P
ag

e:
6


